Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 8:18 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-7192418-2066656

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Drew Wallace

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $82.96

Approved items

Business Travel Backpack, Matein Laptop Backpack with Usb Charging Port for Men
Womens Boys Girls, Anti Theft Water Resistant College School Bookbag Computer
Backpack Fits 15.6 Inch Laptop Notebook

$39.98 | Qty: 1

Laptop Backpack with USB Charging Port,Slim Travel Backpack with Laptop
Compartment for Men and Women, Water Resistant College School BookBag
Computer Bag for Girls and Boys Fits 15.6 In Laptop, Blue

$42.98 | Qty: 1
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